
 

  

November 13, 2013 
 
 
City of Redmond, Development Services 
ATTN:  Jeff Dendy 
15670 NE 85th St. 
PO 97010 
Redmond, WA  98073 
 
 
RE:  Benjamin Estates:  Offsite Stormwater Extension Relief from maximum structure 
spacing (steep slope) 
 
 
Dear Mr. Dendy, 
 
The proposed Benjamin Estates (Benjamin) development fronts NE 100th St. at its far-east 
terminus.   Benjamin Estates is bound by NE 100th St on the south, by residential lots on the 
north and west, and by a private drive (138th AVE NE north) on the east (See attached RD-01).  
Benjamin Estates proposes 14-lots. 
 
An offsite Stormwater Facility extension is proposed to carry stormwater runoff from the 
proposed development and the watershed currently tributary to the NE 100th terminus down 
the steep bluff to tie directly into the public Willows Commerce Park system.   
 
The intention of the stormwater pipe/system extension down the bluff is to ensure the 
mitigated developed flows do not adversely impact the existing natural surface ravines and 
channels down the steep slope. 
 
 
Steep Slope Extents 
The existing slopes on the bluff vary from 4% to 37%.  The length of pipe which is inaccessible 
due to existing slope/topographic limitation is approximately 643 feet. 
 
West End 
The existing pavement/gravel drive at the terminus of NE 100th St. extends to the end of what 
can be accessed reasonably (beyond the existing edge of gravel drive is 20%+ slope).  A catch 
basin has been added at the far easterly end of pavement/gravel drive (local Sta. 64+93.00). 
 
East End 
Prior development has paved an access road from the Willows Commerce Park area up the 
unimproved NE 100th St. ROW where pavement slopes could follow existing topography at less 
than 20%.  A sanitary sewer manhole is currently located within the paved access near its end.  
A catch basin has been added to the storm line at the most westerly limit of paved access 
(loc. Sta. 71+36.47). 
 
These extents provide a structure/access gap of 643 feet, with an average slope within the 
length of 17.4%.  Per the Stormwater Technical Notebook Section 8.5.2, the maximum 
structure spacing for steep slopes is listed as 600 ft.   
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